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51 UBL AVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: D19003949MFSH Date: 25/06/2019

QOur Ref: CS/FCI19011012/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,
[NITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO___SKET7061R_

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
24/06/2019 at the premises of M/s Yew Tee Automobile have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 158 9.108.00
Revised Estimate Amount : 58 5.207.31
“Check” Items Amount : 8% 542.43
Market Value : 8%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
Mett Value : 58

Description of Damage: rear
The vehicle sustained damages at t
Front n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Marcus
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tay (LKi(Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:44 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘'CWS Motor Claims’; assignments
Cc: 'May Chua Hui Chin’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1900394SMF5H/
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKF 7061R.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKF 7061R

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay @ kkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 3:50 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotarclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: '"May Chua Hui Chin' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19003949MFSH/1

Dear 5ir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 24/06/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

Erom: CWS5 Motar Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com 5E]

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 3:17 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @ LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May Chua Hui Chin

¢:ma:,[chua@msfirstcagftal,mm.sg}
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19003945MFSH/1




- MS@FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited Loseq Mo 1550000060 CST Reg ho ME-CO01GTE D
6 Ratfies Quay 421-D0 Singapore 048580
Tel (65} 6222 2311 Fax: (B5) 6222 3547

Elaisns & Mater Undenwriting Dap 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapoe DREATT
Tal; (65) G507 384E Fax (65] 507 3349
wiwewd msfirgteapital.oom.sg

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.

Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

Contact Number,

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
17-06-2019 Our Ref No. D19003949MFSH
14-06-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
SHD4850X Third Party Vehicle. SKF7061R

39 WOODLANDS CLOSE #01-12 MEGA@WOODLANDS
SHUY!

62562081/ 0 Fax No. 67604895

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MNA Fax No. 68416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE ;
TECH PTE LTD Attention. MNIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindiy submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature reqguired,




Used Nissan Teana Car for Sale in Singapore. Millenia Motor - sgCarMart Page | of 3

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars * LUsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

© VIEW ALL PROMOTIONS

Teans Price Range ~|  Depreciation w] > 10year(: v| Vehicke Type ﬂ % submitt ._.-.ﬁ:-,”1
Homsa = Lised Cars = Millenla Motor » Nissan Teana 2,08 (COE vl 01/2024)
Nissan Teana 2.0A (COE till 01/2024)
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos

Price $35,000
Depreciation $7,600 fyr Reg Date 25-Feb-2009
(4yrs Tmths Tdays COE l=ft)
Mileage M4, Manufactured 2008
Road Tax 51,210 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value £14,440 as of today (chanoe) oMV $£31,129
COE 515,668 ARF §31,129
Engine Cap 1,997 cc Power 100.0 kW {134 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,450 kg Mo. of Owners 2
Type of Vehicle Lusisry ‘Sedar
ik
Features L LI
g , 1 Locaton Map
Powerful And Fuel Efficiency 2.0L DOHC Engine, Keyless Entry, Push Start, Dual Zone Climate Aircon Control, Rear
Alrcon, View specs of the Nizsan Cefin [2003-2008)
Shortfst Compare B nobe
Accessories Repart Error More Actigns

Factory Fitted Audio, Leather Interior, Driver Electric Seat, In Car Recorded, Remote Boot Releass, Retractable
Sade Mirror, Parking Sersor.
Seller Information

Description Company Millenia Motor
Lusury Sedan, High Omv $31k. For This Good Working Condtien Till Coe End Or Opticnal Renew 5 Years/10 » dealer's pricelist
¥ears Coe, Very Good Condition, 10 Years Coe Selling At 53,800 » 12 wehs said |6 vehs avalishle
Address 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-15
Category ol s e W e
COFE Car
Lﬂlﬁm
Status Contact Person{s)  Mike 93389606
Available
Resources

" ) Car Valuation - Free
‘o @\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Ger startec

m Vehicle Evaluation

v Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Fod oot
Posted on: 12-he-2019 | Last Updated one 20-Jur-2019

1] t P o Toors: Finaacial infio
Pfrggmpgr‘émenl rone” Fnancial

https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=799868&DL=3248 24-Jun-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8530E

SKF7061R

No

24 Jun 2019

NISSAN

TEANA 2.0L CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Grey

2008

MR20688010A
JN1BDUJ32Z0000556
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$26,317.00

16 Oct 2008

16 Oct 2008

2

$26,317.00

Forfeited

$0.00

15 Oct 2028

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$32,279.00

$30,042.00

$30,042.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jun 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

Page 1 of 1

24-Jun-19



Estimate Reporl

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (coregNo.z00311003c)

Synergy@kb 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-60/61
Singapore 417800
Tel: 67023113 Fax; 67023773 Email: YTKB

06/20/2019

INSURER : FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTKB/TP/1906/010

Folicy No: 5055378147-06 Date of Loss: 14/06/2019

Vehicle Reg. No.. SKF7061R Criveable? no

Driver Age: Third Party Vehicle No.: SHD4850X

Any Injuries? no Contact No:

Insured/Claimant: S00 KIM HONG Driver: LAl KIEN HUA

Make/Model: MNissan, Teana 2.0 - Vehicle Reg. Date: 16 Oct 2008
JN1BDUJ32Z

Vehicle Colour: Engine Number:

Chassis No. JN1BDUJ3ZZ0000556 Odometer:

Total Lass? Est. Duration of Repair(Day)

Description of Accident/loss  COLLISION-MAJOR/MINOR RD

Remarks:

Present Location: Yew Tee Automaobile Tech Pte Litd (Kaki Bukit)-YTKB
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 6,333.00
Miscellaneous Items 520.00
Labour 1,030.00
Paintwork Labour 1.145.00
Towing 80.00
Gross Total(S§): 9,108.00
GST 7.00%(S%): 637.56
Nett Amount(S$): 9,745.56

This claim is handled by: may chai




Estimate Report

W

Uy 2012018

[ REPAIR DETAILS s e |
Estimates On Parts
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount “Disc After
Disc
Le . -
1 1 FRONT BONNET 2L 0.00F 102540 -30.00% 717.78 —
2 1 FRONT BONNET HINGE RH_#L 0.00 61.70 -10.00 55.53 W
3 1 FRONT BONNET HINGE LH 7 0.00 61.70 -10.00 55.53 X
4 1 FRONT GRILLE ¢ L Ylg. 3y 000 562-00 -10.00 505.80,—~
5 1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM rle™~ Ee-20 0.00 ~ I -10.00 64.8 £ o
6 1 FRONT BUMPER D J 0.00%  649.00 -30.001»  454.30
7 1 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -7 0.00 47.70 -10.00 4293
8 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER “ A 0.00 107.50 -10.00 96.75
9 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER ¢nA 29-v9 0.00 _53.40 -10.00 48.06 —
10 1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH (e _ 329-70000 38550  -10.00  346.957
11 1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERLH ¢/ (¥{" 0.00 32160 -10.00  289.44
12 1 FRONT BUMPER CHORME LH % /00 0.00 121.20 -10.00 109.08 _—
13 1 FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE A% 0.00 291,60 -10.00 262.44 X
14 1 FRONT REINFORCEMENT P27 0.00 364,10 -10.00 32769 2
15 1 FRONT FENDER LH At - 0.00 ¥ 594.00 -30.00 ¢ 415.80—
16 1 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH @&//70/77  q.00 99 .40 -10.00 80.46—
17 1 FRONT HEADLAMPLH £ 0.00¢ 586.10 23000 41027 —
18 1 FRONT HEADLAMP PANEL 0.00 288.40 -10.00 259.5&%
19 1 AIR CON CONDENSER ¢l -] 0.00 ¥ 517.90 230,00 36253 X
20 1 AIR GUIDE LH Tp¢a 0.00 40.00 -10.00 36.002
21 1 RADIATOR A A 0.00 ¥ 834.80 -30.000  584.36 X
22 1 SUPPORT PANEL ("t 0.00 746.10 -10.00 671.4
23 1 FRONT BONNET RUBBER 7L I 0.00 85.50 -10.00 76.95-—
24 1 FRONT HEADLAMP HID BALLAST LH ~ -1 0.00 55.00 -10.00 49.50 Z?{
Total Parts (S%) 6,333.00
Estimates of Miscellaneous ltems
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
‘ Disc
1 1 FRONT BUMPER CLIP LA 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00 _—
2 1 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD cLiPp ¥4 0.00 35.00 0.00 35.00
3 1 FRONT HEADLAMP HID BULB LH , 000  450.00 000 45000 3
Sub Total (S%) 520.00
Estimates On Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount % Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00  1.000.00
Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and i’w
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To -
Re-adjust to the Original position using power
tools.
2 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 ),
wiring Harmess Wire, Sockets, Replace '}17
Damaged Parts.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,030.00
P-28¢e Pl
3 07 _‘____E_.'?'-
__..--"'"'--_— L



Estirnates On Paint Work Labour

No. Qty - Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
N _ __ Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation. 200.00 200.00 0,00 200.00 é.’?
2 1 To Supply Spray Terostat Sealant On The 45,00 45.00 0.00 A4 45.[]0;{
Cutting Areas.
3 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair 90000  900.00 0.00  900.00 G%
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape

the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and
Waxing are also available.

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,145.00

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURAMNCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCHM8011012/Utd3n2
6 01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE (68877 il ke M"'"””"mn HM
Code : FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SHD 4850% Veh. Inspected SKF J061R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19003949MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MAY CHUA Assign Date 21/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANA 2.0 (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JH1BDUJ3ZZ0000556 Colour GREY
Odometer 234558 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUMNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/06/2019 [Inspection Date 24/06/2019
Survey held at BLK 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-61 SYNERGY @ KAKI BUK
Repairer YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PL (HQ)
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. __ Estimate Days of Repair

IEETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 192607198R GST Req. Mo. 19-960T198-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKF T061R
T e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, orkshop (§)|  (8)
IREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET DENTED / 1,025.40 1,025.40
BUCKLED
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 548.00 649.00
1|FRONT FENDER LH BUCKLED 594.00 594.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 586.10 586.10
1{AIR CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 517.90 -
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 834.80 B
LESS 309% DISCOUNT -1,262.16 -856.35
2,945.04 1,808.15
NETT ITEMS
1{FRONT BONNET HINGE RH (N) TO REPAIR SEE 61.70 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BONNET HINGE LH (N} TO REPAIR SEE 61.70 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT GRILLE (M) CRACKED 562.00 520.70
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM (N) MECESSARY 72.00 45.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (N) NOT NECESSARY 47.70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER [N) NOT NECESSARY 107.50 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (M) CRACKED 53.40 28.00
1|FRONT BEUMPER FOG LAMP LH (N) CRACKED 385.50 320.70
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH (M) DISTORTED 321.60 105.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CHROME LH (N) BROKEM 121.20 121.20
1|FRONT BUMPER INMNER SPONGE (N) NO SUCH PARTS 201,60 -
1|FRONT REINFORCEMENT (M) DENTED 364.10 364.10
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH (M) DEFORMED { TORN 99.40 99.40
1|FRONT HEADLAMP PAMNEL (N) TO REPAIR SEE 288.40 =
LABOUR
1|AIR GUIDE LH (M) TORM 40.00 40.00
1|SUPPORT PAMNEL (M) CRACKED T46.10 T46.10
1|FRONT BONMET RUBBER (M) MECESSARY 85.50 45.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP HID BALLAST LH (N) NOT MECESSARY 55.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19011012/Utd3n2




I 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Al

vV 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
i e R Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts |  Condition " ity
‘-“"Y pon _ onPO |Workshop (S)]  (5)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -376.44 -243.62
3,387.96 219258
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIP {SN) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) MNECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP HID BULE LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
520.00 70.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1.000.00 650,00

PARTS STRAIGHTEN KNOCK OUT,REALIGN AND REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS.TO RE-
ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BONNET
HINGE RH.,FRONT BONNET HINGE LH AND FRONT
HEADLAMP PANEL.

TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT, CHECK ELECTRICAL 30.00 30.00
WIRING HARNESS WIRE,SOCKETS,REPLACE DAMAGED

PARTS.

TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 200.00 60.00
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
CUTTING AREAS.

TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR 200.00 880.00

PARTS PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER,CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES FINAL POLISHING AND WAXING

ARE ALSO AVAILABLE,

2,175.00 1,620.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,028.00 5,880.73
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUMREPAIRS | ] A | 470000
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) G S e |

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19011012/Utd3n2
MARKET VALUE: $45,000.00 (EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $30,042.00=NETT VALUE: $14,958.00

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads sclaly for the uss and benaefit of the Cliant namsed en the frant page of this Report.




